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From: Spring Branch Speaks <updates@springbranchspeaks.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 4:10 PM  
To:  
Subject: Key election coming up - SBISD Board of Trustees 

 

Spring Branch Speaks 
                ... to make our voices heard in Austin. 

 

Dear Spring Branch Speaks members:    
  
There are three Trustee positions - almost half of the 7-position SBISD Board - that 
will be decided in the SBISD Board elections this May. It is very important to learn 
about the candidates and vote! 
  
The SBISD PTA Council hosts two moderated candidate forums where community 
members can submit questions and hear responses. We encourage everyone to attend 
at least one of these forums that help us make educated choices when we vote May 
12, 2012 (or during early voting: April 30 - May 8). 
  
Forum Dates 
  
Thursday, April 12, 2012 7:00 p.m. 
Woodview Elementary, 9749 Cedardale, Houston, Texas 
  
Thursday, April 19, 2012 7:00 p.m. 
Meadow Wood Elementary, 14230 Memorial Drive, Houston, Texas 
  
Candidate Information 
  
Position 2: Chris Gonzalez  www.chrisgonzalezforsbisd.com 

                www.Facebook.com/chrisgonzalezforsbisd 

 Kelly Tronzo  www.kellytronzo4sbisd.com 

   
Position 3: Katherine 

Dawson    www.katherinedawson.org 

 Kay Peeples  
 Eric Waligura  Facebook: Eric Waligura for Spring Branch 

  Twitter: EWaligura 

   
Position 4: Chris Vierra  www.chrisvierra.org  
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We hope you can attend one or both of these forums. Thanks for your time. 
  
Spring Branch Speaks 

 

  
Spring Branch Speaks 
Parent-organized community outreach with SBISD in mind. 
  
Spring Branch ISD educates a diverse community of 32,000 students on 46 campuses, 
including 57% economically disadvantaged students and 33% limited-English-
proficient (ESL) students. 
  
(Forward this email to your family and friends - ask them to join, too: 
www.SpringBranchSpeaks.com) 
  

 
   
Legislative Committee:   

David Davenport Angela Martinez Gallagher

Pam Goodson Darci Hubbard 

Susan Kellner Emily Van Buren  

Chris Vierra 
   

 

  
 

 


